
Memorandum 
 

Date: 11/06/2023 
 

To: County Board of Supervisors 
Cc: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
  
From: George Chapjian, Director 

 

Subject: Continuation of item A-9: Consider recommendations regarding an agreement to provide 
affordable housing and rental restrictive covenant for Ocean Meadows Residential 
Development 

 

 

 
 
The Community Services Department is requesting the continuation of Agenda Item 9, 
Consider recommendations regarding an agreement to provide affordable housing and 
rental restrictive covenant for Ocean Meadows Residential Development currently scheduled 
for November 7, 2023 to November 28th, 2023. 
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